
BA# 1640 
Clif fholme 
4040 Stewart Rd. 
Stevenson, Md. 
Private 

c. 1848 

Cliffholme is one of the earliier mansions in the district, purchased in 
1868 not long after its initial construction in 1848, and extended atleaset 

twice prior to massive early twentieth century alterations which completely 
changed its architectural style while retaining, recognizable its basic form. 
It was the family home of the Stewarts for many years and plays a significant 
part in the history nof the Green Spring Valley. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

CLIFFEHOLME is a two and one-half storey house of 
stuccoed stone, its style recalling that of Tudor England, a 
style achieved by massive alterations ca. 1928-1935. Its prin­
cipal facade is the southerly. 

It was first built in ca. 1848 as a two and one-half 
storey house, five bays in length, traditional in style with 
6/6 windows having louvred blinds. By 1895 an addition at its 
east end virtually repeated the original house, the addition's 
five-bay facade to the east, its steep end gables to the south 
and north. Each section had a steep pediment centered in its 
roof and all roofs projected beyond the walls below with eave 
and rake cornices supported by scrolled brackets. A one-storey 
porch extended across the south facade of the original section 
and a two-storey bay window projected from the south end of the 
east wing. A single dormer was on either side of the central 
pediment of the original section and two dormers were on either 
side of the central pediment of the east wing. Interior chimneys 
rose through the original roof, possibly four, their exact loca­
tion unclear; a single interior chimney rose on either side of 
the central pediment of the east wing. The style of the enlarged 
structure was Italianate although the basic form of each section 
was traditional and simple. 

Further to the east extended a flat-roofed one storey 
Wing on a high basement above falling grade. Its tripartite 
windows, exterior window architraves, its rusticated basement 
storey, smooth principal storey, full classical cornice and bal­
ustrade surround all bespeak of a construction date in the 1890s, 
reflecting the emerging American Colonial-revival style. A bow 
window projected from its east facade. 

In the early twentieth century alterations the porch 
was removed as was the central pediment above the original house 
arid all of its wooden ornament. The south gable of the east wing 
was retained as was its bay window form; its central east pediment 
was extended as a gable roof over the former flat roof of the 
easterly extension and another gable roof was added at the east 
end, its ridge parallel to that of the first east wingv The east 
bow window was removed and a one and one-half storey wing was added 
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~·· at the extreme west end. All windows were changed to casements 
with mullions and leaded sash. Chimneys were rebuilt with separate 
flues expressed above a stuccoed pedistal through the roof o A 
great mullioned window was added immediately above the principal 
entrance, itself deeply recessed beneath a Tudor archo 

The interior of this house was not accessible for in-
spection. 

At the original north entrance to the property, along 
Green Spring Valley Road, is a pair of Egyptian-revival gateposts, 
probably original. Each post is a single piece of granite from 
Port Deposit or Ellicott City quarries, with a square shaft having 
parallel sides rising above a short pedistal at grade with beveled 
watertable; three incised lines are below a pyramidal top. Against 
the inner face of the pedistal is a semi-circular wheel guard 
and wrought-iron pintels project from the inner face of the shaft 
to receive gates, now missingo 
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Cliffholme is one of the earlier mansions in the district,purchased 
in 1868 not long after its initial 1848 construction and extended at 
least twice prior to massi~e early twentieth century alterations which 
completely changes its architectural style while retaining, recognizably 
its basic form. Its Italiante appearance prior to twentieth century 
Tudor alterations is well documented by a photograph (Dawn Thomas, 
THE GREEN SPRING VALLEY, 1~78, Vol i Page 243. The Egyptian-revival 
gateposts along Green Spring Valley Road are probably original. 

Mention the residence Cliffholme andmost older Valley residents 
instantly reply; "The Stewart place''. The house and the family appear 
inseparable and are tightly woven into the fabric of the Valley's history 

/~ that would be most recent in the minds of the older generatio n. 
Despite this instant family association, Cliffholme was actually 

built by another illustrious family -- the Howards. The builderyas 
James HOward, son of Revolutionary War hero John Eager Howard and the 
great-grandson of Joshua Howard, one of the first settlers in the 
Valley area. . .. _ . , 

To retrace the history of this lovely home, one must go back to 
1702 when 38q acres of the tract Green Spring Punch was surveyed for 
Thomas Bale. He willed the land to his mister Hannah(Bale) Randall, 
and at her death in 1727 the land went to her.two children. Son 
Christopher reciei ved the 100 acres on which,· Cliffholme would be built 
one and a quarter centuries hence. It is not knwon whether Christopher 
Randall actually lived on this property or one of his other tracts in 
Baltimore Vounty. 

By 1763, this property, incorrectly recorded as "Green Spring 
Purchase" was in the possession of William Kelley (1715-1796). At 
his death the land passed to his aon Joseph (1~67-1822). On-F!b 4,1814] 
Kelley and his wife Rachel sold 98 acres of Green Spring Punch , 68 
acres of The Adventure, and two other slips 0£ land to Charles H. 
Appleton, a former native and merchant of Boston. He was one of the 
incorporators of the Savings Bank of Baltimore and an early advocate of 
the free school corisept in Baltimooe. After his death, his2wife sold 
the 168 acres on June 19 1832 to James Howard for $10,000. 

James Howard (1797-i870) married Sophia Gough by whom he had four 
Children. On January 19,1832, four uears after his wife's death, he 

/.-, married Catherine Ross of Frederic:lj. Five months later HOward bought 
the Valley property. It may be that his interest in living in this part 
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of BaltimDre County was aroused by the construction of the Green Spring 
branch of the Baltimore 'nd Susquehannah Railroad, of which Howard was pres­
ident from 1833 to 1835. 

Howard built Cliffttolme about 1848 and by 1854 nad ac~uired 325 acres 
when a description of the house was given in a Baltim:oDe paper offering it 
for sale: "The mansion House was built of stone, and rough cast in the most 
substantial manner, about six years ago at a cost of near nine thousand 
dollars. It is 50 ft. square, two stories high, with an attic, having an orn­
amental porch extending along its entire fromt. A spacious hall divides the p 
principal rooms on the fisst floor, consisting of a drawing room, two parlours, 
and dining room; on~the second floorare mine chainbers; the kitchen and 
servants rooms being i~ the basement; water is distrmbuted through the entire 
building by pipes ••• " 

Am 1850 map shows Howard as the owner of this property which was then 
~alued at $50,000. Catherine Howard died on Jan. 26, 1$54 leaving their six 
children for James to raise. The house was offered for public auction five 
months later. Her death may explain why, in a deed dated 7 November 1854, 
nine and one half months after her death, Howard was described as a"Lunatic." 
This deed states that his trustees sold 5he Cliffholme estate to John W. 
Ross (probably Howard's brother-in-law). 

On April 26, 1859 Howard's trustees, "at the request of JOun W .. Ross," 
conveyed 51! acres of Green Spring Punch, or "the Cliffholme estate," to 
Richard Norris, Jr. trustee for Lydia c. Norris, wife of George W. Norris. 
In 1868, this same land was conveyed to Robert North Elder, who the same 
month sold 15 acres to Charles MOrton Stewart and the remaining 36 to 
Willimm H. Shipley. Stewart bought Shipley's land in 1872. 

Charles Morton Stewart came from a prominent, distinquished family. 
His father was a successful lawyer who served briefly in the United States 
Senate: his grandfather was a Baltimore Merchant; is great-grandfather worked i 
in the counting house ';f Brian Philpotcand later became a director of two 
Baltimore bases banks. 

Stewart continued his family tradition. He owned a fleet of barkentines 
and engaged in the coffee trade with Brazil during the "golden age of the 
coffee fleet" from 1865 to 1900. He was highly resspected by his fellow 
merchants. He and his family were regarded as cultivated, well traveled 
people wiose Valley home was brimming with children, friends and distinquished 
guests. 

As the Stewart family expanded to eighteen children, it was necessary 
to make considerable alterations to Cliffholme. It be9ame a long stretching 
house, 9 to 13 rooms on both floors and- . the basement, -

The Stewart children distinquished themselves in various careers and 
made connributions to the development of the Green Spring Valley Hunt Club, 
the Green Spring HOunds, and the Maryland Hunt Cup. 10 

Following the elder Stewart's unexpected death in 1900. his wife sold 
portions of the estate over a twenty yenr period. Her son Redmond Stewart 
and his wife sold Cliffholme and some twenty acres to Charles B. and 
Margaret s. Alexander in 1928. The new owner, from CharlesTown, West Va. 
founded the Baltimore insurance brokerage firm ot Alexander and Alexander. 
He was a member of the Society of the Cincinnati and the Society of the 
Lees of Virginia. One of his sons Holmes M .. was a playwrit and auther, 
whose book Between Stirrul and Ground is both an autobiography and a vivid 
picture of life in the Va iey at the turn of the twentieth century. 11 

It was Charles Alexander who gave Cliffholme its present form. A year 
after mts death, his wife sold on December 30, 1959, the houae and 12 acers 
to Reuen and Beatrice Fedderman,the present owners. 12 
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CLIFFEHOLME 

Cliffeholme, South View, April lSQS 
Collectio11 of ,\1rs. K11tl1eri11e Latimer (Small) Strwart 

offering it for sale: ''The Mansion House was 
built of stone, and rough cast in the most sub­
stantial manner, about six years ago at a cost of 
near nine thousand dollars. It is SO feet square, 
two stories high, with an attic, having an orna­
mental porch extending along its entire front. 
A spacious central haU divides the principal 
rooms on the first floor, consisting of a drawing 
room, two parlours, and dining room; on the 
second floor are nine chambers; the kitchen and 
servants rooms being in the base~ent; water is 
distributed through the entire building by pipes, 
and a fine spring rises near to it."'' 

243 

An 18.50 m.:ip shows James How.:ird as the 
owner of this property \·alued at $50,000. Liv­
ing at Cliffeholme were James, his \·\'ife Cath­
erine. and their children, Julia, Margaret, Nancy, 
William. James, Harry, and David. Catherine 
Howard died on 2<> Januc:iry 1854; the house was 
offered for public auction less than five months 
later. One cannot but speculate that the house 
held memories of his late wife and that James 
Howard could not bear to live there without her. 
Her death may also explain why, in a deed dated 
7November1854, nine and one-half months after 
her death, he is described as "James Howard 
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